



ANGÉLICHE M. MORENO
CHAIR

STATE OF NEW YORK
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE
SECOND, ELEVENTH AND
THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICTS

RENAISSANCE PLAZA
335 ADAMS STREET – SUITE 2400
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11201-3745
(718) 923-6300

DAVID W. CHANDLER
CHIEF COUNSEL

SUSAN KORENBERG
DEPUTY CHIEF COUNSEL

SUSAN B. MASTER
SARA MUSTAFA
CONOR HARTNETT
MICHAEL D'AMBROSIO
KONNIE DOMINGUEZ
STAFF COUNSEL

April 14, 2026

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

Elena R. Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602

Re: **File No.: K-343-25**

Dear Ms. Sassower:

As a member of the Grievance Committee for the Second, Eleventh and Thirteenth Judicial Districts, and Acting Chair of the Subcommittee thereof, pursuant to Rule 1240.7(e)(3) of the Rules for Attorney Disciplinary Matters (22 NYCRR part 1240), I am responding to your email from April 30, 2025, attaching a letter of the same date, seeking reconsideration of the Committee's determination not to open an investigation against a Kings County attorney.

As you were previously informed by letter dated April 23, 2025, the Committee declined to take action upon receipt of your original complaint because the allegations of misconduct were more appropriately presented for resolution by a court of law or through other available legal remedies, including the appellate review process. In your most recent submission, you reassert arguments made in your original complaint and request that the Committee investigate your claims. Although you have referenced your earlier submissions to the Committee, which we reviewed, you have not submitted any new information or evidence. As such, you have provided no new information that would warrant a change from our previous determination not to investigate the subject-attorney. Having reviewed your file, the Committee concurs with our counsel's decision that the allegations of your complaint do not give the Committee cause to open an investigation at this time, and that the issues you raise are more appropriate for resolution by a court of law or through other available legal remedies.

Please be assured that all material documentation and information you provided were carefully and thoroughly considered and evaluated. While you may disagree with this conclusion, it was made only after careful review and consideration of all the circumstances concerning your complaint.

Accordingly, the Committee remains unable to assist you.

Very truly yours,

Jesus M. Zeno
Acting Chair of the Subcommittee
to the Grievance Committee

JMZ/ab

Cc: David W. Chandler, Chief Counsel